
City of Tacoma  
Public Works 

 
ON-Call Traffic Counts 

RFP Specification No. PW21-0681F 
 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 

All interested parties had the opportunity to submit questions in writing by email to Tad 
Carlson by 3:00 pm on March 3, 2022.  These are provided below and posted to the 
City’s website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org: Navigate to Current Contracting 
Opportunities / Services, and then click Questions and Answers for this Specification. 
This information IS NOT considered an addendum. Respondents should consider this 
information when submitting their proposals. 

 

Question 1: In our submittal we need to fulfill section 1.20 Evaluation of Submittals. 
Under A, 1, b: what are the services that you need us to estimate the 
price for?  Can we have a list of the traffic counts services needed and 
the length of time they are need for? For example: a Turning Movement 
Count shall we give the price per hour? A Volume count: Shall we give 
the price per 24 hours?  

Answer 1: The following is a list of typical services that will be requested but does 
not represent the entire scope of traffic data collection needs. 
 

Activity No of Days Price Type 
Volume Only 1-Day Count Unit 

Price/Location 
Tube or 
Video 

Volume Only 3-Day Count Unit 
Price/Location 

Tube or 
Video 

Volume/Classification/Speed 1-Day Count Unit 
Price/Location 

Tube or 
Video 

Volume/Classification/Speed 3-Day Count Unit 
Price/Location 

Tube or 
Video 

Turning Movement Counts  Price/Hour  
Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Counts 

 Price/Hour  

Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Counts 

 Price/Day  

 
 
 
 

Question 2: Is there a minimum number of traffic counts per work order? 
Answer 2: Traffic counts will be grouped as a batch when possible; however, a 

minimum number in a work order/task authorization cannot be 
guaranteed.  Typical work order/task authorizations have ranged from 5-
25. 
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